

Troy University Undergraduate Academic Council Minutes

January 10, 2018

Meeting location: Colleagueview Conference Room with additional locations by WebEx .

Call to Order

The Associate Provost, Dr. Hal Fulmer called the meeting to order at 3:02 Christine Haug called the roll.

Voting Members Present- Heidi Beattie, Ernest Capozzoli, Kanessa Doss, Carrie Lee Gardner, Joel Hammonds, Rachel Hooper, John Jinright, Jerry Johnson, Barbara Metzger, Meg Milligan, Dena Mitchell, Carol Moore, Karen Ross, Frank Thompson, Shellye Vardaman, Zhiyong Wang and Huijun Yi.

Voting Members Absent- Tim Buckner (class), Aaron Hagler (executive board meeting), and Thomas Hogan.

Guest attending – Donna Bragg, Donna Brown, Wendy Broyles, Jonathan Cellon, Lauren Cole, George Crowley, Anthony Dixon, Shannon Grissette, Avery Livingston, Robert Mathner, Robin McCormick and Loraine McGrath.

Approval of Minutes and Agenda

December's minutes and agenda were approved electronically.

Legend: **New Courses**

Revised Courses /Majors/Minors

Renumbered Courses

New Majors or Minors

~~**Eliminated Courses**~~

FIRST YEAR STUDIES

1. **Lauren Cole was present to discuss title changes to TROY 1102 and TROY 3300.**

TROY 1102 ~~Career~~ **Major** Exploration and Planning (1)

The primary purpose of this course is to assist students who are undecided in their educational and career plans to identify interests, skills and values, and to develop goals. It also serves to assist non-traditional students considering a career change.

TROY 3300 ~~Career Preparation and Job Search Techniques~~ **College to Career** (1-3)

The primary purpose of this course is to aid students in making a successful transition from college to career. It also serves to aid non-traditional students in career transition.

Motion was made by Barbara Metzger to approve the changes.

Second was made by John Jinright.

Motion passed.

2. Avery Livingston was present to discuss the addition of three new course to the Interdisciplinary Studies curriculum.

- IDS 3310** **Principled Public Service in a Modern Age (3)**
This course concentrates on exploring ethical practices when individuals come together and address social problems in their communities. Emphasis will be on ethical leadership in the context of teamwork, participatory decision-making, and citizen empowerment.
Prerequisites: IDS 1101 and IDS 2201.
- IDS 3315** **Systems and Structures of Public Service (3)**
Students will learn basic principles of public management and administration, including history and development, organizational structures, and modern functions of public service organizations and advocacy efforts.
Prerequisites: IDS 1101 and IDS 2201.
- IDS 4410** **Social and Policy Entrepreneurship (3)**
This course introduces students to social and policy entrepreneurship through case studies, key readings, and primary information resources. The class will explore the sources of funding for social enterprises, such as philanthropy, governmental funding, grant writing, as well as income generating, self-sustaining arrangements that promote long-term change.
Prerequisites: IDS 1101 and IDS 2201.

Motion was made by Carrie Lee Gardner to approve the new courses.

Second was made by Kanessa Doss.

Motion passed.

3. Jonathan Cellon was present to discuss title changes to two courses in the Interdisciplinary Studies courses.

- IDS 1101** ~~Citizenship to address~~ **Global Challenges (3)**
Students will build knowledge and skills for globally competent citizenship and public service to address global challenges (population, resources, technology, information, economies, governance) faced in the 21st century.
- IDS 2201** ~~Applications in Civic Engagement~~ **Public Service (3)**
An overview of strategies for civic enrichment that engage various forms of community capital (social, religious and governing institutions, citizens, and business/economic interests) to address defined civic issues. Focus is given to diagnosing civic issues, developing and implementing an intervention and evaluating its impact.

Motion was made by Rachel Hooper to approve the changes

Second was made by Karen Ross.

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

1. Dr. Hal Fulmer was present to discuss changes to the Aviation Operations Minor.

AVIATION OPERATIONS MINOR (18 HOURS)

Rotary Emphasis and Fixed Wing Emphasis – Equivalent credit toward the completion of the Aviation Operations minor/Rotary emphasis and the Aviation Operations minor/Fixed Wing emphasis may be earned through Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) certification and licensure in such areas as private pilot, commercial pilot and flight instruction. For information regarding the Rotary emphasis and Fixed Wing emphasis of the Aviation Operations minor, contact the Dean of Undergraduate and First Year Studies in 117 Eldridge Hall, Troy Campus.

Motion was made by Carol Moore to approve the changes.

Second was made by Zhiyong Wang.

Motion passed.

2. Dr. Hal Fulmer was present to discuss removal of the Liberal Studies Program.

Liberal Studies Program (60 Hours)

Area IV Requirements

~~POL 2241 (3) American National Government~~
~~POL 2260 (3) World Politics~~
~~SOC 2275 (3) Introduction to Sociology~~

-

Area V Requirements

~~ANT 2200 (3) Anthropology~~
~~ECO 2251 (3) Principles of Macroeconomics~~
~~ECO 2252 (3) Principles of Microeconomics~~
~~GEO 2210 (3) World Regional Geography~~
~~PSY 2200 (3) General Psychology~~

-

Required Liberal Studies Courses (30 hours)

~~LST 3301 (3) Methods in Critical Inquiry~~
~~LST 3310 (3) Critical Theory~~
~~LST 4499 (3) Senior Seminar in Liberal Studies~~

-

Select 21 hours from the following:

~~ANT 3310 (3) Cultural Anthropology~~
~~ECO 4456 (3) The Economics and Moral Foundations of Capitalism~~
~~ENG 3305 (3) Folklore/Mythology~~
~~ENG 4405 (3) History of the English Language~~
~~GEO 3301 (3) Principles of Cultural Geography~~
~~GEO 4402 (3) Political Geography~~
~~HIS 4466 (3) Renaissance and Reformation~~
~~POL 3300 (3) Foundations of Political Science~~
~~POL 3330 (3) Political Theory~~
~~PSY 3370 (3) Comparative Psychology~~
~~PSY 3380 (3) Social Psychology~~
~~SOC 3300 (3) Social Institutions~~
~~SOC 3301 (3) Social Change~~

Select at least six hours from each of the following for a total of 30 hours:

Societal Studies (select at least six hours):

- ~~ANT 4410 (3) High Civilizations of the Old World~~
- ~~ANT 4411 (3) High Civilizations of the New World~~
- ~~ECO 4451 (3) International Trade and Finance~~
- ~~HIS 4462 (3) Age of Absolutism~~
- ~~HIS 4463 (3) Europe in the Age of Enlightenment~~
- ~~HIS 4466 (3) Renaissance and Reformation~~
- ~~POL 4433 (3) Comparative Government~~
- ~~SOC 3300 (3) Social Institutions~~
- ~~SOC 3301 (3) Social Change~~
- ~~SOC 4420 (3) Sociological Theory~~

-

Behavioral Studies (select at least six hours):

- ~~ANT 3360 (3) Magic, Witchcraft, and Religion~~
- ~~COM 3324 (3) Gender Communications~~
- ~~POL 3351 (3) International Relations~~
- ~~POL 4415 (3) International Conflict~~
- ~~POL 4460 (3) Intercultural Relations~~
- ~~PSY 3304 (3) Abnormal Psychology~~
- ~~PSY 3312 (3) Psychology of Women~~
- ~~PSY 3370 (3) Comparative Psychology~~
- ~~PSY 3380 (3) Social Psychology~~
- ~~SOC 3332 (3) Family Violence~~
- ~~SOC 4409 (3) Political Sociology~~

-

Cognitive and Language Studies (select at least six hours):

- ~~ANT 3340 (3) Language in Culture and Society~~
- ~~COM 3341 (3) American Public Address~~
- ~~COM 3328 (3) International/Intercultural Communications~~
- ~~ENG 3305 (3) Folklore/Mythology~~
- ~~ENG 3320 (3) Introduction to Linguistics~~
- ~~ENG 4405 (3) History of the English Language~~
- ~~ENG 4433 (3) Literary Criticism~~
- ~~PSY 4460 (3) Cognitive Psychology~~

-

Global Studies (select at least six hours):

- ~~ANT 3310 (3) Cultural Anthropology~~
- ~~ANT 3320 (3) Prehistory of North American Indians~~
- ~~ANT 3321 (3) North American Indians Since Contact~~
- ~~ANT 4410 (3) High Civilizations of the Old World~~
- ~~ANT 4411 (3) High Civilizations of the New World~~
- ~~ECO 4455 (3) Comparative Economic Systems~~
- ~~ENG 4465 (3) African American Literature~~
- ~~GEO 3301 (3) Principles of Physical Geography~~
- ~~GEO 4402 (3) Political Geography~~
- ~~POL 3351 (3) International Relations~~
- ~~POL 4410 (3) International Political Economy~~
- ~~POL 4433 (3) Comparative Governments~~

Motion was made by Jerry Johnson to approve the removal of the program.

Second was made by Meg Milligan.

Motion passed.

3. Dr. Hal Fulmer was present to discuss deactivation of three Liberal Studies Courses.

~~LST 3301 — Methods in Critical Inquiry (3)~~

~~A survey of methods used for critical analysis and interpretation. The course presents and evaluates various methodologies and approaches to the collection, analysis, and presentation of data from a critical perspective.~~

~~LST 3310 — Critical Theory (3)~~

~~This course is a survey of the various critical approaches utilized in various disciplines.~~

~~LST 4499 — Senior Seminar in Liberal Studies (3)~~

~~This is the final course in the students Liberal Studies curriculum. The course is designed to prepare the student to pursue a career or graduate studies related to Liberal Studies.~~

Motion was made by Carrie Lee Spurlock to approve removing the courses.

Second was made by John Jinright.

Motion passed.

SORRELL COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

1. Lorraine McGrath was present to discuss removal of the Forensic Accounting Concentration and Forensic Accounting Certificate.

ACCOUNTING MAJOR (37 HOURS)

The Accounting major has ~~three~~ two concentrations, public accounting, ~~forensic accounting~~, and management accounting. The public accounting concentration is offered at the Troy Campus and is focused on preparing traditional students to enter the Master of Accountancy program and for careers in public accounting. Classes in the public accounting concentration are offered during the day over sixteen-week semesters in a face-to-face classroom. Students choosing the public accounting concentration should plan to take the Certified Public Accountant (CPA) exam.

The ~~forensic accounting and~~ management accounting concentrations ~~are~~ is focused on preparing non-traditional students for careers in government and industry. The ~~forensic accounting concentration is offered on the Montgomery Campus and the~~ management accounting concentration is offered on the Dothan Campus and the Phenix City Campus. Classes in the ~~forensic accounting and~~ management accounting concentrations ~~are~~ is offered at night over nine-week terms in a blended format of face-to-face and online utilizing lecture capture technology. ~~Students choosing the forensic accounting concentration should plan to take the Certified Fraud Examiners (CFE) examination.~~ Students choosing the management accounting concentration should plan to take the Certified Management Accountant examination (CMA).

B.S. in Business Administration degree with a major in accounting.

Common Courses (19 Hours)

ACT 3391 (3) Intermediate Accounting I*
or ACT 3357 Financial Reporting & Analysis I**
ACT 3392 (3) Intermediate Accounting II*
or ACT 3358 Financial Reporting & Analysis II**
ACT 3396 (3) Accounting Information Systems
ACT 4435 (3) International Accounting
ACT 4497 (3) Auditing*
or ACT 4450 Auditing Concepts**
IS 3315 (3) Advanced Applications for Accounting
ACT 4480 (1) Professional Development—Public Accounting, ACT 4481 (1) Professional Development—Forensic Accounting, or ACT 4482 (1) Professional Development—Management Accounting (Capstone)

*Public Accounting Concentration

**~~Forensic Accounting~~ or Management Accounting Concentrations

~~**FORENSIC ACCOUNTING CONCENTRATION (18 HOURS)**~~

~~**Required Forensic Accounting Courses (18 Hours)**~~

- ~~ACT 3394 (3) Governmental Accounting~~
- ~~ACT 4451 (3) Introduction to Taxation~~
- ~~ACT 3355 (3) Internal Auditing~~
- ~~LAW 4425 (3) Investigation and Evidence~~
- ~~ACT 4485 (3) Fraud Examination I~~
- ~~ACT 4498 (3) Fraud Examination II~~

~~**FORENSIC ACCOUNTING CERTIFICATE (12 HOURS)**~~

- ~~ACT 3355 (3) Internal Auditing~~
- ~~LAW 4425 (3) Investigation and Evidence~~
- ~~ACT 4485 (3) Fraud Examination I~~
- ~~ACT 4498 (3) Fraud Examination II~~

~~A certificate in Forensic Accounting is available. Students should contact the School of Accountancy for information about the certificate program. Students seeking the certificate in Forensic Accounting must successfully complete the requirements for admission to the upper level Business Program for the accounting major (see B.S.B.A. Business Administration Degree Requirements) and must have successfully completed the following prerequisite classes: ACT 3357, ACT 3358 and ACT 4450.~~

Motion was made by Frank Joel Hammonds to approve removing the concentration/certificate.

Second was made by Ernest Capozzoli.

Motion passed.

2. Dena Mitchell was present to discuss removal of the Managerial Accounting Concentration.

~~**MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING CONCENTRATION (18 HOURS)**~~

~~**Required Courses (15 Hours):**~~

- ~~ACT 3357 (3) Financial Reporting & Analysis I~~
- ~~ACT 3358 (3) Financial Reporting & Analysis II~~
- ~~ACT 3355 (3) Internal Auditing~~
- ~~ACT 3395 (3) Managerial/Cost Accounting I~~
- ~~ACT 4496 (3) Managerial/Cost Accounting II (Capstone)~~

~~-~~

~~**Electives (3 Hours):**~~

~~*Select one of the following courses:*~~

- ~~ACT 3396 (3) Accounting Information Systems~~
- ~~ACT 4451 (3) Introduction to Taxation~~
- ~~FIN 4432 (3) Investments~~

Motion was made by Karen Ross to approve removing the concentration.

Second was made by Meg Milligan.

Motion passed.

3. George Crowley was present to discuss prerequisite changes for Economic and Finance courses.

ECO 3353 Money and Banking (3)

Principles of money, credit, and banking including monetary systems, theories, and commercial banking operations related to the Federal Reserve System.

Prerequisite: **ECO 2251 and 2252.**

ECO 4457 Econometrics (3)

A study of the methods used to empirically verify economic theory. Statistical inference applied to economic models, both micro and macro.

Prerequisite: ECO 2251, 2252 **and QM 2241, or SS 3376, or MTH 2210**

ECO 4461 Austrian Economics (3)

The historical and philosophical roots of the Austrian School, the impact it has had within the economics profession, and the unique insights it has provided in such areas as the theory of value, monetary theory, and business cycles.

Prerequisites: ~~ECO 3365~~ **ECO 2251 and 2252.**

FIN 3331 Managerial Finance (3)

Analysis, planning and control of key financial decisions of the firm.

Prerequisites: Lower-level Core, ACT 2291, ~~ACT 2292~~, MTH 1112, and QM 2241.

FIN 4431 Intermediate Financial Management (3) (capstone)

Analysis of financial management of a firm at the intermediate level, with emphasis on the corporation. Includes more advanced analysis of topics covered in FIN 3331 as well as other advanced topics.

Prerequisites: ~~FIN 4432, FIN 4435, FIN 4437.~~ **FIN 3331.**

FIN 4438 Bank Management (Capstone) (3)

Introduction and comprehensive overview of bank management. Topics include: organization, regulation, performance, asset management, liabilities management, credit policy, loan evaluation, global banking, bank mergers and acquisitions, etc.

Prerequisites: ~~FIN 3336, 4432,~~ **FIN 4431,** 4437.

Motion was made by Rachel Hooper to approve the changes.

Second was made by Barbara Metzger.

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION AND FINE ARTS

No Agenda Items

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

1. Barbara Metzger was present to discuss removal of Prerequisites for PSY 4474.

PSY 4474 Evaluation of Research for the Behavioral

Treatment of Individuals with Autism and Developmental Delays (3)

This course will present a behavioral view of autism and provide a brief overview of the history of behavioral treatment of autism and other developmental delays. This course will provide a brief overview of single-subject research designs and data analysis. Students will evaluate research studies that are seminal in the field of the behavioral treatment of children with autism and developmental delays in terms of (a) ethics, (b) research design, and (c) visual analysis.

Prerequisites: PSY 4459, Applied Behavior Analysis

Motion was made by Kanessa Doss to approve.

Second was made by Huijun Yi.

Motion passed.

2. Joel Frank Hammonds was present to discuss removing PSY 4402 Principles of Counseling as a prerequisite for five psychology courses.

PSY 4420 Physiological Dynamics of Alcohol and Other Drugs (3)

Study of physiological and psychological dynamics and resultant behavioral implications in use of alcohol and other drugs. Based on assessment of dynamics and behavior and application of diagnostic procedures using appropriate manuals and materials.

Prerequisite: PSY 4402.

PSY 4430 Intro to Substance Abuse Counseling (3)

This course provides an introduction to substance abuse counseling through studies of mind-altering substances; etiological theories of addiction; assessment interviewing and screening tests; individual, group, family, and other treatment options; relapse prevention; and community prevention programs.

Prerequisite: PSY 4402.

PSY 4434 Drug Education, Prevention and Intervention (3)

A study of commonly abused drugs, drug abuse prevention, and treatment techniques. Examines characteristics of people at high risk to become substance abusers/addicted.

Prerequisite: PSY 4402.

PSY 4435 Treatment of Addictive Family Diseases (3)

A study of typical characteristics of dysfunctional families. Provides the basis for suggested intervention techniques, appropriate areas of family education, and guidelines for effective therapy.

Prerequisite: PSY 4402.

- PSY 4436 Treatment Theories and Modalities of Addictive Diseases (3)**
A study of historical perspectives and the most effective treatment and assessment approaches of addictive diseases.
Prerequisite: PSY 4402.

Motion was made by John Jinright to approve the changes.

Second was made by Meg Milligan.

Motion passed.

3. Barbara Metzger was present to discuss the addition of 2 new courses in the Psychology curriculum.

PSY 44XX Applied Behavior Analysis Field Experience (3)

Students will be provided individual supervision by an approved supervisor according to the behavior analysis certification board's (BACB) standards while engaged in the practice of applied behavior analysis. Travel to the assigned clinical site will be required. Regular and prompt attendance at the clinical site will be required. The supervisor must directly observe the student engaged in the practice of applied behavior analysis with their client at least once during every supervisory period in accordance to BACB standards. Students will engage in a variety of activities approved by the BACB such as (a) conduct behavioral assessments; (b) provide behavioral therapy to clients; (c) read related articles from the behavior analytic literature; (d) collect, graph, and analyze client and/or procedural integrity data; and (e) design and implement caregiver and/or staff training. This course may be taken for repeat credit with a different assigned client.

PSY 44XX Applied Behavior Analysis Pre-Practicum (1)

This course prepares students for participating in the applied behavior analysis practicum courses. Students must obtain liability insurance and pass a criminal background check. Students must pass a test on the ethics of working with special populations (e.g., client confidentiality). Students are required to take and pass the behavior analysis certification board's training module on experience and supervision standards. Students are required to complete 15 hours of observation of the practice of applied behavior analysis.
Prerequisite: PSY 4459 AND permission of the course instructor.

Motion was made by Heidi Beattie to approve the new courses.

Second was made by Jerry Johnson.

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

1. Robin McCormick was present to discuss changes in the ASN Program requirements.

NURSING, ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE (ASN) (70 HOURS)

Admission

Students are admitted into the ASN Program in the spring and fall terms. The Admissions Committee reviews all records of

qualified applicants. Applicants receive a ranking based on measurable criteria (i.e., test scores, GPA, etc.). Deadline for filing application and all required admission documentation is May 30 for fall admission and Oct. 1 for spring admission.

~~Admission to the ASN Program is Completed in TWO steps:~~

For admission to the ASN program, the student must:

1. submit application for admission to undergraduate studies with \$30 application fee;
2. submit **official** high school transcript or the equivalent (GED). A high school transcript or GED is not required for students transferring in a minimum 24 semester hours of college credit;
3. Submit **official** transcripts from all colleges and universities attended;
4. submit **official** admission test scores. The ASN program accepts a “Proficient Score” on the TEAS-~~V~~ (Test of Essential Academic Skills)
 - The test must have been taken within the 2 years prior to the date of application for admission.
 - If the student submits TEAS-~~V~~ scores (from exams taken twice during the 2 year period), the highest score will be considered. If more than 2 attempts are submitted, only the first two taken during the two year period would be considered.
5. **meet all unconditional admission requirements for freshman students as listed in the Troy University undergraduate catalog and;** have a minimum grade point average GPA of at least ~~2.5~~ 2.0/4.0 scale on all college work attempted at the undergraduate level and a minimum grade point average of at least 2.5/4.0 scale on all college work attempted at Troy University at the undergraduate level. If less than 24 HR of college work has been attempted, you must have a minimum 2.5/4.0 High School GPA or a GED with a score of 500; and
6. meet core performance standards required for duties of the nursing profession (copy of standards available upon request).

~~When ENG 1101, PSY 2200, MTH 1110 or MTH 1112, BIO 3347 and BIO L347 have been completed with a grade of C or better, the student may proceed to step II.~~

STEP II

~~For admission to the ASN nursing course sequence (NSG 1131, NSG 1135, 1151, etc.), the student must:~~

- ~~1. meet all admission requirements under Step I;~~
- ~~2. submit the “Application to ASN Nursing Course Sequence” (by May 30 for fall semester admission and Oct. 1 for spring semester admission);~~
- ~~3. have maintained an overall GPA of at least 2.5 on 4.0 scale on all college work attempted.~~

NOTE: If a student is attempting to transfer credit for nursing courses from another accredited school of nursing, a letter from the dean/director of that school must be submitted stating that the student was eligible for continuation in the nursing program. If the student was not eligible for continuation in the program, the student must take all required Troy University ASN nursing courses (i.e., no nursing courses will be transferred).

Progression

- a. Student must maintain an overall Troy University GPA of at least 2.0 on 4.0 scale while enrolled in nursing courses.
- b. Student must earn a grade of **C (74%)** or better in each required course.
- c. A student will be able to repeat a nursing course only one time to achieve a grade of C or better.
- d. A student may repeat only one ASN Program nursing course (with the exception of NSG 2204, **or NSG 2213**); therefore, a second D or F in any ASN nursing course (with the exception of NSG 2204, **or NSG 2213**) will result in automatic dismissal from the Program.
- e. Student must make 85% or higher on a dosage and solutions calculation examination in NSG 1151 to progress in the program.
- f. Student must satisfactorily complete an NCLEX predictor exam in NSG 2280.
- g. Student must complete the program within four years from the date of initial enrollment in the first clinical nursing course (NSG 1131 and/or 1135) to remain in the program. Whether a student drops, fails or withdraws from NSG 1131 or 1135 the student **can only re-enroll once more. If a student drops, fails, or withdraws a second time, the student will be dismissed from the ASN program.**
- ~~h. Students who drop, fail or withdraw from NSG 1131 must reapply by following Step II of the ASN admission process (i.e., these students will be included with the new pool of applicants in the selective admission process and should understand that they may or may not be selected for a slot in the new class);~~
- ~~i. Re-enrollment in a nursing course will depend on space availability.~~

Motion was made by John Jinright to approve the changes.

Second was made by Earnest Capozzoli.

Motion passed.

2. Robin McCormick was present to discuss combining NSG 2255 and NSG 2265 into one course.

Current:

NSG 2255

Maternal-Infant Nursing (2)

~~Focuses on the nursing process and evidence-based practice as a basis for in assisting the family during childbearing experiences.~~ Applies theoretical knowledge from nursing, scientific, environmental and humanistic disciplines.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272. BIO 3372/L372.

NSG 2265

Nursing of Children (2)

~~Focuses on the use of the nursing process and evidence-based practice as a basis for assisting the family during childbearing experiences.~~ Applies theoretical knowledge from nursing, scientific, environmental and humanistic disciplines.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272. BIO 3372/L372.

Proposed:

NSG 2286

Maternal/Child Nursing (3)

Focuses on providing the foundational knowledge of childbearing and childrearing families, identifying health alterations in preparation to provide safe, high-quality, family-centered care. Emphasizes the nursing process and evidenced-based practice as a basis for evaluation of the holistic needs of both childbearing and childrearing families. Applies theoretical knowledge from nursing, scientific, environmental and humanistic disciplines.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272. BIO 3372/L372.

Motion was made by Zhiyong Wang to approve the changes.

Second was made by Carol Moore.

Motion passed.

3. Robin McCormick was present to discuss combining NSG 2256 and NSG 2266 into one course.

Current:

NSG 2256

Maternal-Infant Nursing Practicum (2-4)

Focuses on the role of the professional nurse in providing high quality nursing ~~care to childbearing individuals and families. Utilizes antepartal, intrapartal, postpartal, and neonatal experiences.~~

Pre or Co-requisite: NSG 2255.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

NSG 2266

Nursing of Children Practicum (2-4)

Focuses on the role of the professional nurse in providing high quality nursing care ~~to children and their families. Concepts of growth and development are applied in the care of children with altered health states including multiple disabilities.~~

Pre or Co-requisite: NSG 2265.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Proposed:

NSG 2287

Maternal-Child Nursing Practicum (3-6)

Focuses on the role of the professional nurse in providing high quality nursing care for both childbearing and childrearing families. Encourages clinical reasoning through the application of the nursing process with an

emphasis on preconception to peripartum in the childbearing family and growth and development of children with altered health states.

Pre or Co-requisite: NSG 2286

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to approve the changes.

Second was made by Carol Moore.

Motion passed.

4. Robin McCormick was present to discuss the addition of one hour to geriatrics course and practicum and change in course descriptions.

Current:
NSG 2282

Gerontological Nursing Concepts (2)

~~Focuses on nursing process and evidence-based practice as a basis for assisting the family during older adult experiences (acute care and long-term care).~~ Applies theoretical knowledge from nursing, scientific, environmental and humanistic disciplines.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Proposed:
NSG 2282

Adult Health Nursing II: Geriatrics (3)

Continues to explore patient-centered care for adults and older adults with actual or potential health deviations. Focuses on an evidence-based approach to the nursing process within a culture of quality and safety. Emphasizes the role of the professional nurse for adults and older adults in acute and long-term settings. Applies theoretical knowledge from nursing, scientific, environmental and humanistic disciplines.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Current:
NSG 2283

Gerontological Nursing Practicum (2-4)

Focuses on the role of the professional nurse in providing high quality nursing care to older adults and families. Utilizes ~~young adult, middle adult, and older adult experiences.~~ Includes visit to various residential care options available in the community.

Pre or Co-requisite: NSG 2282.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Proposed:
NSG 2283

Adult Health II Practicum: Geriatrics (3-6)

Focuses on the role of the professional nurse in providing high quality nursing care to older adults and families. Utilizes an evidence-based approach in the continued application of the nursing process, emphasizing clinical decisions that are safe, ethical, patient-centered and collaborative to assist a diverse population of middle adults, and older adults with common health alterations. Includes visits to various residential care options available in the community.

Pre or Co-requisite: NSG 2282.

Prerequisites: NSG 1140, 1141, 2202, 2271, 2272, BIO 3372/L372.

Area V

TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation
Additional Requirements		
BIO 3348	(3)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II
BIO L348	(1)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II Lab
NSG 1130	(2)	Basic Nursing Concepts
NSG 1131	(2)	Basic Nursing Concepts Practicum
NSG 1135	(1)	Health Assessment-Practicum
NSG 1140	(3)	Basic Nursing Concepts II
NSG 1141	(3)	Basic Nursing Practicum II
NSG 1151	(1)	Hospital Measurements

NSG 2202	(2)	Pharmacology
NSG 2213	(2)	Nutrition
NSG 2255	(2)	Maternal Infant Nursing
NSG 2256	(2)	Maternal Infant Nursing Practicum
NSG 2265	(2)	Nursing of Children
NSG 2266	(2)	Nursing of Children Practicum
NSG 22XX	(3)	Maternal/Child Nursing
NSG 22XX	(3-6)	Maternal-Child Nursing Practicum
NSG 2271	(2)	Psychosocial Nursing Concepts
NSG 2272	(2)	Psychosocial Nursing Practicum
NSG 2280	(4)	Advanced Nursing Concepts
NSG 2281	(6)	Advanced Nursing Practicum
NSG 2282	(2)	Gerontological Nursing Concepts
NSG 2283	(2)	Gerontological Nursing Practicum
NSG 2282	(3)	Adult Health Nursing II: Geriatrics
NSG 2283	(3-6)	Adult Health II Practicum: Geriatrics

Motion was made by Dena Mitchell to approve the changes.

Second was made by Karen Ross.

Motion passed.

5. Anthony Dixon was present to discuss removing the physical activity course requirement from the HSTM Area V requirements.

HOSPITALITY, SPORT AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT (123-120 HOURS)

Hospitality, Sport and Tourism Management majors must earn a grade of C or better in all major courses for credit toward graduation. If a student earns a D or F in any major course, he/she must repeat that course.

The School of Hospitality, Sport & Tourism Management believes the practical experience gained through an internship is essential to the student's education and professional growth. Therefore, all undergraduate students seeking a Bachelor of Science in HSTM are required to complete an internship.

All Hospitality, Sport and Tourism Management majors should also select one 18-hour minor. This minor may be a minor housed in the School which include Event Management, Hospitality Management, Sport Management, Tourism Management, Recreation, or a minor outside the School.

Area III Requirements

MTH 1112 (3) Pre-Calculus Algebra, or placement

Area V Requirements

IS 2241 (3) Computer Concepts and Applications

MTH 2210 (3) Applied Statistics

OR

QM 2241 (3) Business Statistics

TROY 1101 (1) University Orientation

Select two physical activity courses (2 Hours).

Select one adviser-approved elective courses (3 Hours).

Motion was made by Huijun Yi to approve the changes.

Second was made by Dena Mitchell

Motion passed.

6. Anthony Dixon was present to discuss adding HSTM 4485 Practicum as an option for the Practicum to replace Current Issues for the three concentrations in HSTM.

HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION (21 HOURS)

HSTM 3360	(3)	Tourism Management
HSTM 3372	(3)	Hospitality Management
HSTM 3374	(3)	Hotel Management
HSTM 4425	(3)	Human Resource Management in Hospitality
HSTM 4465	(3)	Hospitality Service
HSTM 4466	(3)	Restaurant Management

Select one of the following:

HSTM 4423	(3)	Current Issues in Hospitality
HSTM 4485	(3)	Practicum

SPORT MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION (21 HOURS)

HSTM 4440	(3)	Governing Agencies
HSTM 4443	(3)	Sport Administration
HSTM 4451	(3)	Sport Finance
HSTM 4452	(3)	Sport Communications
HSTM 4453	(3)	Legal Aspects in Sport Management
HSTM 4455	(3)	Facility Management

Select one of the following:

HSTM 4435	(3)	Current Issues in Sport Management
HSTM 4485	(3)	Practicum

TOURISM MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION (21 HOURS)

HSTM 3330	(3)	Festivals and Special Events
HSTM 3360	(3)	Tourism Management
HSTM 3372	(3)	Hospitality Management
HSTM 4414	(3)	Sustainable Tourism
HSTM 4415	(3)	Tourism Impacts and Planning
HSTM 4419	(3)	Tourism Enterprises

Select one of the following:

HSTM 4417	(3)	Current Issues in Tourism
HSTM 4485	(3)	Practicum

Motion was made by Carrie Lee Gardner to approve the changes.

Second was made by Jerry Johnson.

Motion passed.

7. Anthony Dixon was present to discuss changes in prerequisites to five courses in the HSTM curriculum.

HSTM 4435 Current Issues in Sport Management (3)

This course is designed to serve as a mechanism for the introduction of new information and technology issues for the sport industry. This course will encourage the undergraduate sport management student to remain current with contemporary developments in the sport industry.

Prerequisite: ~~HSTM 2255 and nine additional hours of 1000 level HSTM courses.~~ Senior Standing.

HSTM 4443 Sport Administration (3)

This course is designed to provide the student with an understanding of the organization and administration of sport management related programs.

Prerequisite: ~~Senior standing or~~ Permission of instructor.

HSTM 4450 Event Management in Hospitality, Sport and Tourism Management (3)

This course is designed to give advanced students the opportunity to plan, prepare and administer leisure-related events, thus providing students with practical experiences in hospitality, sport and tourism management. Students will gain experiences in event management, including planning, organizing, implementing, evaluating, directing personnel, securing sponsorships and marketing for multiple events.

Prerequisite: ~~HSTM 2255 and 12 semester hours of 1400 level HSTM courses.~~ Permission of instructor.

HSTM 4490 Internship in Area of Concentration (6)

A supervised experience in planning, staging, and evaluating a formal practicum in related field.

Prerequisite: ~~HSTM 4499, permission of instructor and Troy campus-home location~~ ~~internship~~-coordinator.

HSTM 4499 Seminar in Hospitality, Sport and Tourism Management (3)

Students enrolled in this capstone course will examine trends, career paths, and discuss current topics in the hospitality, sport and tourism industries. Students will also prepare cover letters, resumes, undergo a mock job interviews, develop career path portfolios, and undergo supervised experiences in a related field.

Prerequisite: ~~course must be taken semester prior to internship (HSTM 4490) or~~ permission of instructor.

Motion was made by Rachel Hooper to approve the changes.

Second was made by Heidi Beatie.

Motion passed.

8. Anthony Dixon was present to discuss change in course description for HSTM 4465 Hospitality Service.

Current:

HSTM 4465 Hospitality Service (3)

This course provides students with the study of basic ~~and intermediate commercial food production management skills required in menu design along with food and beverage cost control.~~

Prerequisite: HSTM 2255

HSTM 4465 Hospitality Service (3)

This course provides students with the study of basic service throughout the various hospitality industries including: food & beverage, gaming, lodging, country clubs, events, and travel and tourism.

Prerequisite: HSTM 2255.

Motion was made by Joel Frank Hammonds to approve the changes.

Second was made by Meg Milligan.

Motion passed.

- Information Items:**
- Four Programs approved by ACHE:
 1. B.S. in Occupational Education (BSOE)
 2. Bachelors of Interdisciplinary Studies (BIS)
 3. Applied Health Sciences Program
 4. Electronics Engineering Technologies